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ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS
MARYLAND JUDICIAL CENTER
2003 C COMMERCE PARK DRIVE
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401

Questions/Responses No. 2 for K12-0025-25L
MJUD Hardware and Associated Equipment and Services
October 13, 2011

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and
are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received the RFP. The
statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are not
binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended. Nothing in the
Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or
acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the
offeror asking the question.

1. Question: May a company that is a certified MBE propose as a prime contractor? If
so will that satisfy the MBE requirements stipulated in the RFP?

Response: Yes, a certified MBE may propose as a prime contractor. No, a certified
MBE prime contractor must subcontract to another certified MBE to fulfill the MBE
requirements.

2. Question: What are microcomputers and also what are the specifications?
Response: Specifications will be provided at the PORFP level.

3. Question: What are the software specifications (Microsoft XP, Vista, Microsoft Office
2010)?

Response: Software specifications will be provided at the PORFP level.

4. Question: What are the specifications for the equipment listed in Functional Area 1A,
Functional Area 1B, and Functional Area 1C?

Response: Specifications for each functional area will be provided at the PORFP
level.

5. Question: How large is the MJUD network approximately? Number of users?
Response: There is no MJUD network.

6. Question: Define training. What areas and or products need training?
Response: Specifications will be provided at the PORFP level.

7. Question: Approximately how many technical resources will be required?
Response: The number of resources would be determined at the PORFP level.
8. Question: How recent does a manufacturer’s letter of authorization need to be?

Response: No older than one year.

Date Issued: October 13, 2011
Colleen Cantler, Procurement Specialist
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